From: normaldavid

Sent: 13, September, 2016 2:47 PM

To: Listing Regulation

Subject: BREZEREMN EHEESRARREARBNAIXE—RF /N RBEERIES
SWEERE

ER— B RMNREE, BARETEBRINIEE 3F, BICEmMIALEZT. PURREAR, EME. it
TR BLIEREE, FTURTAERMKEESE, —BEREBRE/NMNRE, HEELME TERER
(1225.hk) BlAZMERER, IWHEHEELT, BREREHHE, BXTEETHROEESE. PANRTEKS
BOL R — N BB AR IRM A EE. MRRKKAMERMGE. B8, EERANESESE, BAXMEES
SR A MEEAEK. R, EFETHLE, KRFEDT SR, REEFRVREIE, 2R LERMREESHEES
TERIIE S, A4 R A6 R A B a2 AME S AR Fr U SRR R IE MG ? FRB R AR VBRI AR — T
PREERI AT, REHESTEAT AR, XMETKIL 00136 (BHE) , WAECLELAEBMENEIEER.
20157 B, S#ELL 0.0061 #niX MRS RIT &L 75% M (AR SRR KRN 0.57 ) , XFH
BEW KL B BAERFREAEFBRDUEELE . Ao RAEVREERR 1%80MERITHR, 252
00241 H{= 21 tHE (DA E@RE) D=4l 0.3 JLEE 64%H M KRIMEA RIS, o] RRBHER &R 5
.

Fah, ZENINSEERBIES AT OB I T I A SR RS, ARAiEE, DURREIE KR IR R & il s
2000 12 AT XAEfIERE. B4, Oiaisas, MABRMNNWERREG WU ZESUN: RMIZEERE L, AR
INER? INBRABENE, AR EXRIEREEEAREIIE? S8, RmiE, WEERTRSEEFIA IR, BHh—
YZT. EHWHEFEATG: REFMRE, MMEROTIHEEBRXFAZHNETMETHE? BEEHEEAR
NLZ R EWE, WRAIEN RS EREN TS, SENERRARIZA—E 5T ? XEREEEN, MEEENR

EIEE?

il
(1) B BYRAEIR KL — AR RIS 2 10%, HMIAFIE PRI, WIRATAT — SR MIN, FikT IR AR 0,
(2) PR TSR S 0 T AU A R oy R SR BRI /D R AR, IR NLZ R T

(3) DAL ZATHOR ToedE A Lol ST s = I, KM AR B A AR E,
(1) HESSHREHBERIIRER 50%LL R IERERZRM 20%LL 1, TUHEHRE.
(5) BRRLECHILS, BB ATIT AR R 10%Z 0 BIRE, A 2L TR M AR ENE, RITHRHIFE.
(6) KITBAN B0 ARSI R S| N B T I, PR,
(1) BARE U ERES SN ERSE BLINBERER 50%0h EAARRIER R 20%LL 1, BNIREMEE,
(2) ERAH VA EBRKZHGE TS, IS ARE AR ER AR 10% 005, e EE TR BER RN, RITHEEE
%.
(3) KOmBEAR BT AL BRI, IR RERR,
(4> BEARZEH 3 A AR REREE.
EEE:
(5) BAMERIEMNLFAM S, TRHASELTESMKE , WHLASE, wHEas

ARFEHE, FAREFFRE, WTHERE AT, HEDRCAD TR, FLEE 2002 EFAHE3E 5 1T(198.6, 0.60,
0.30%)H BORF A W5 EITHE T, NERLAFIRAMERLMENLRANT, BERY, TREMTENNZFROE. 54, k
W E T e, SR AR R Z TN, ERAE-— A LAY AR, BFUAAF-FEN AL B O s . &
K-~ kAR 1970 FARUESTIFEHER T, IR L SN & B R 0.

A FSEMSL LT David Webb FIREHE Fis R IEE WP ERE, W EREIIENE 28, AT G RaL &, R
R E BRI W E AT ZR V0%, SR E S PR T, AT TRL S, SO NERE TR, M

HEECHE, X ABRTEEL, HERFKBITFEEN SR, 2RESR ETNCEMER, RS8R gadng, g



